

Re: Minister's Monday "Rate Mitigation Implementation"

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 17 Mar 2017 07:25:42 -0400

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 7:05 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Minister's Monday "Rate Mitigation Implementation"

There's a deck underway, I'm expecting it about mid-day. I can let Andrew know if that works.

Original Message

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 6:44 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: Minister's Monday "Rate Mitigation Implementation"

Good Morning:

We didn't get a chance to discuss the vision for Monday @ 2.30 pm with Minister for "Rate Mitigation Implementation" meeting.

Had thought a deck would be in order?

In effect, the flow chart of the working groups, I would say and then basically a slide or two on each of the rows in the table document that we have been using for our Thursday meetings - does that make sense?

Subsequently, a slide with key dates and milestones.

April 20th - OEB RPP NR
May 1st - RPP in effect
May 1st - TB/MBC/Keley's birthday/LRC
May 4th - Introduction of Legislation / TBC
May - Debate
June - Passage
Late June - Royal Assent / Do we need any regulations to effect this all, etc.

Goal of meeting to inspire confidence that systems are in place or identified to enable the timely and effective implementation of the transaction, please?

Many thanks, in advance.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)